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 NetComm Wireless Limited, Level 2, 18-20 Orion Rd, Lane Cove West, NSW Australia 2066 

 
 

 

 

Date: September 3, 2012 

 

 

 

Federal Communications Commission 

Authorization and Evaluation Division 

 

 

Confidentiality Request regarding application for certification 

of FCC ID: XIA-3G22WV 

 

 

Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the Commission’s Rules, 

we hereby request confidential treatment of information 

accompanying this application as outlined below: 

 

� Schematics (file: 3G22WV_Schem.pdf) 

� Block Diagram (file: 3G22WV_BlkDia.pdf) 

� Parts List (file: 3G22WV_PartsLst.pdf) 

� Operation Description (file: 3G22WV_OpDes.pdf) 

� Tune Up Procedure (file: 3G22WV_TunPro.pdf) 

 

 

The above materials contain trade secrets and proprietary 

information not customarily released to the public.  The public 

disclosure of these materials may be harmful to the applicant 

and provide unjustified benefits to its competitors. 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Casey Mak 

Production Manager 

NetComm Wireless Limited 

DID: +64 9 9131708 


